From: Snyder, Pam

To: James Fosse; Leneweaver, William A (MIL)
Subject: Frontier outage 8/23/17 - Analysis

Date: Friday, September 1, 2017 10:37:56 AM
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e On Wednesday, August 23, Frontier Communications was notified at approximately 6:30
p.m. of a reported service interruption affecting 9-1-1 calling for customers in Manson,
Chelan, Bridgeport and Mansfield.

e Upon initial investigation, Frontier believes an event external to our network created a
“system busy” condition that prevented traffic on network trunks connecting four
Frontier offices and Centurylink’s selective router until those trunks were manually reset.

e Upon isolation of the issue, Frontier technicians responded and service was restored at
11:48 p.m. the same day 8/23. Frontier was in communication with CenturylLink to
investigate the precipitating cause, review the current outage notification processes and
to identify opportunities for improvement on future coordination, communication and
escalation of service affecting conditions between PSAP operators, Washington 911
emergency services network provider CenturylLink and Frontier Communications.

Respectfully,

Pam Snyder, ENP

Frontier 911 Specialist (CA-NV-OR-WA)
916-714-2107 (0) 916-710-1789 (c )

FTR 911 CCC CTF, All CA-TX-FL Call 800-339-2870
FTR 911 CCC National, All Other States Call 877-245-3511
FTR13 ALI DBMC (877) 483-6876

Legacy FTR ALl DBMC (877) 595-7851

All POTS repair issues call: 800-921-8104

All Non-911 CKT repair issues call: 888-637-9620
Pam.Snyder@ftr.com

https://business.frontier.com

https://frontier.com/

This communication is confidential. Frontier only sends and receives email on the basis of
the terms set out at http://www.frontier.com/email_disclaimer.
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Frontier

www.Frontier.com

Frontier Communications would like to ensure you have the right numbers at the tip of your fingers. Below you will find the
information needed to quickly locate the resource to purchase services, answer your questions and resolve issues. We
appreciate you as our customer and “We Can Help You!”

E911 Care & Repair:

E911 Customer Care (911 Circuit and 911 CPE Repair 24/7/365) 877-245-3511
Pre-Planned Work Notifications (Please report planned network/equipment maintenance activities affecting the E911
Network to the Frontier E911 Customer Care Center no less than 48 hours prior to initiating activity) 877-245-3511

POTS (Plain Old Telephone Service) Repair 877-352-7011 or 800-921-8104
Report Hazardous Conditions/Down Poles etc. 877-486-5667

Special Circuit Repair (MCO - Non-911 Circuits) 888-637-9620

Trace/Legal Demands (Nuisance Call Bureau) 866-351-8483

Password — PERUE

No Record Found ANI/ALI DBMC Issues: 1-877-483-6876 FAX: 812-663-2800

Email: E911AddressDatabase@ftr.com

E911 Database Specialist/Engineer: Tammy Taskey 812-663-0670 Email: tammy.taskey@ftr.com

E911 Specialist: Pam Snyder 916-714-2107 (o)
pam.snyder@ftr.com 916-710-1789 (c)

E911 Manager: Ron Bloom Office: 708.388.7484 or 708.991.7225 Mobile: 708.224.6483 Email:
ronald.bloom@ftr.com

911 Director-Technical Customer Service: Dave Perue Phone: 518-773-6650 Cell: 518-441-9168 Email:
Dave.Perue@FTR.com

E911 Sales:

Michael Warren, ENP West Region Public Safety Solutions Specialist

E911 CPE Account Manager 570-208-5274 Office
michael.warrenenp@ftr.com 971-330-7361 Cell
E911 Network Account Executive
County ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE Phone Email
Benton (SECOMM-Richland, WA) Jermaine Jones 509-736- Jermaine.jones@ftr.com
3704
Ferry, Grant, Yakima, Chelan, Douglas, Paul Cox 509-662- | Paul.Cox@ftr.com
Okanogan 9359
Whitman Co. WHITCOM PSAP in Pullman, Wa Gail Taff 208-315- Gail.Taff@ftr.com
3064
Grays Harbor, Island, King, Pend Oreille, Dina Baker 425-261- Dina.Baker@ftr.com
Snohomish, Yakima, Skagit, 6429

Frontier E911 Contact List. WA 20170224.doc



http://www.frontier.com/

mailto:E911AddressDatabase@ftr.com

mailto:tammy.taskey@ftr.com

mailto:pam.snyder@ftr.com

mailto:ronald.bloom@ftr.com

mailto:Dave.Perue@FTR.com

mailto:michael.warrenenp@ftr.com

mailto:Paul.Cox@ftr.com

mailto:Gail.Taff@ftr.com

mailto:Dina.Baker@ftr.com




